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Adam Shoesmith (Hunter New England LHD)

From: Alix Ivers (Hunter New England LHD)
Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 12:35 PM
To: Adam Shoesmith (Hunter New England LHD)
Subject: FW: 2019/ETH12353: Notification of an amendment to a research study - Addition 

of a New Site - (88236) - Approved

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
Dr Alix Hall 
 
Postdoctoral Researcher | University of Newcastle | Population Health  
Booth Building, Wallsend Health Services, Longworth Avenue Wallsend 
Tel 02 4924 6019 | 📧 Alix.Ivers@health.nsw.gov.au | Web https://www.newcastle.edu.au/profile/alix-hall | Twitter 
@Dr_Alix_Hall 
 
 
'I acknowledge the land that I live and work on is Aboriginal land, and pay my respects to elders past, present and future’ 

      

 

From: Jannah Jones (Hunter New England LHD)  
Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 9:22 AM 
To: Alix Ivers (Hunter New England LHD) <Alix.Ivers@health.nsw.gov.au>; Nicole Mccarthy (Hunter New England 
LHD) <Nicole.McCarthy@health.nsw.gov.au>; Rebecca Jackson (Hunter New England LHD) 
<Rebecca.Jackson3@health.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Luke Wolfenden (Hunter New England LHD) <Luke.Wolfenden@health.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: 2019/ETH12353: Notification of an amendment to a research study - Addition of a New Site - (88236) - 
Approved 
 
fyi 
 
From: no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au [mailto:no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 9:19 AM 
To: Luke Wolfenden (Hunter New England LHD) <Luke.Wolfenden@health.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Jannah Jones (Hunter New England LHD) <Jannah.Jones@health.nsw.gov.au>; Nicola Kerr (Mid North Coast LHD) 
<Nicola.Kerr@health.nsw.gov.au>; Nicole Kajons (Central Coast LHD) <Nicole.Kajons@health.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: 2019/ETH12353: Notification of an amendment to a research study - Addition of a New Site - (88236) - 
Approved 
 

Date of Decision Notification: 23 May 2022
Greater than low risk review pathway
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Dear A/Professor Wolfenden 
 
Thank you for submitting a Notification of an amendment to a research study - Addition of a New Site 
with ID (88236 for the following study; 
 
2019/ETH12353: HNE Kids Healthy Eating and Physical Activity Program 
 
The Amendment has been reviewed by the Executive Officer as delegated by the HREC Chair and has 
been approved for the following: 

 Addition of Western New South Wales Local Health District (Site) as study site with Jessie Parish 
as principal investigator 

 Addition of Murrumbidgee Local Health District (Site) as study site with Brendan Pearson as 
principal investigator 

 Addition of Illawarra Shoalhaven Local Health District (Site) as study site with Pip Budgen as 
principal investigator 

 
The following documentation is included in this approval: 

 Principal Information Statement (Master Version 1 dated 23 May 2022) 
 Principal Consent Form (Master Version 1 dated 19 May 2022) 
 Teacher Information Statement (Master Version 1 dated 23 May 2022) 

 
It is noted that the Hunter New England Human Research Ethics Committee is constituted in accordance 
with the National Statement on Human Conduct in Research, 2007 (NHMRC). This decision will be 
ratified at the next meeting of the Committee to be held on 15 June 2022. 
 
For NSW authorised sites (listed in REGIS): A Site General Amendment form will need to be submitted to 
each affected site. You are not required to upload this form or the ethics approved documents into the 
site form but you will need to identify this approved amendment form ID 088236. 
  
This email constitutes ethical and scientific approval only.   
 
Approval has been granted for this study to take place at the following site/s: 

 Central Coast Local Health District 
 Hunter New England Population Health 
 Illawarra Shoalhaven Local Health District (Site) 
 Mid North Coast Local Health District 
 Murrumbidgee Local Health District (Site) 
 Western New South Wales Local Health District (Site) 

 
Please Note: This is your approval, you will no longer receive a formal letter. 
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Please contact us if you would like to discuss any aspects of this process further, at HNELHD-
Researchoffice@health.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Debbie Madden 
Ethics Administration Officer 
Research Office 
Hunter New England Local Health District 
Ph: 02 49855929 
Email: Debbie.madden@health.nsw.gov.au  


